

1. Full Name: Priyajit Kumar Ghosh

Designation: Assistant Professor,
Department of Commerce (Morning),
St. Xavier's College (Autonomous), Kolkata, India

ORCID: 0009-0001-0661-6995

Scopus Author ID: 58943201200

Research Gate: <https://www.researchgate.net/profile/Priyajit-Kumar-Ghosh>

Vidwan-ID: 461851



2. Contact Information:

Official Address: Department of Commerce, St. Xavier's College (Autonomous),
30, Mother Teresa Sarani, Mullick Bazar, Park Street area,
Kolkata, West Bengal 700016

Mobile No.: 8240652734

Official Email ID: priyajitkumarghosh@sxccal.edu

Personal Email ID: priyajitkumarghosh97@gmail.com

3. Biographical Sketch:

Presently, Prof. Priyajit Kumar Ghosh is an Assistant Professor in the Department of Commerce (Morning) at St. Xavier's College, Kolkata. Prior to joining St. Xavier's College, Prof. Ghosh worked as Assistant Professor and Teacher in Charge in the Department of Commerce, Sister Nivedita University, Kolkata. He was also associated as Visiting Faculty in the Department of Commerce, Sister Nivedita University, Kolkata and Department of Computer Science & Engineering, University of Calcutta. He completed his B.Com. (Hons.) in Accounting and Finance from City College, University of Calcutta with 1st Class in the year 2017. In 2019, he completed his M.Com. from University of Calcutta and was awarded silver medal for achieving first class second position. He qualified UGC-NET in the year 2020. Presently, he is doing his research studies (Ph.D.) from the Department of Commerce of University of Gour Banga, Malda, India. He has published more than eighteen research papers and articles in several Scopus indexed international and national journals and edited volumes of repute. Moreover, he has presented numerous research papers at various national and international conferences, seminars, and symposiums. He has received two best paper awards at international conference and seminar. He has also acted as a reviewer for many reputed national and international journals. His areas of interest are Financial Management, Cost and Management Accounting, Financial Accounting and Reporting, Taxation, Indian Financial System. He is also a life member of Indian Accounting Association, Indian Accounting Association Research Foundation.

4. Academic Qualifications:

Examination /Degree	Year	Board/Council/ University	Division/ Class
Ph.D. (Commerce)	Pursuing (Registered)	University of Gour Banga	--
National Eligibility Test (NET) (Commerce)	2020	University Grants Commission (UGC)	Qualified
M. Com. (Accounting & Finance)	2019	University of Calcutta	1 st Class 2nd
B. Com. (Hons.) (Accounting & Finance)	2017	University of Calcutta	1 st Class
Higher Secondary (H.S)	2014	West Bengal Council of Higher Secondary Education (WBCHSE)	1 st Division
Madhyamik	2012	West Bengal Board of Secondary Education (WBBSE)	1 st Division

5. Research Interests:

Finance; SDGs; Sustainability Reporting; Welfare Economics; Macroeconomics; Time Series Econometrics and allied areas.

6. List of Publications:

Sl. No.	Title of Article/Chapter	Name of Journal/Book	Year of Publication	ISSN / ISBN
1	Role of Management Accounting in Raising ESG Integration	The Management Accountant Journal (Published by The Institute of Cost Accountants of India)	2024	ISSN: 0972-3528
2	Revisiting the economic growth in the shadow of financial stress in times of crisis: evidence from FIGARCH and wavelet coherence approach	Journal of Economic and Administrative Sciences (Published by Emerald Publishing) (Indexed with Scopus)	2024	ISSN: 2054-6238
3	Progress and Problems of Skill Development in India	Contemporary Issues in Accounting, Finance & Management (Edited Book)	2024	e-ISBN: 978-81-19574-98-8

Sl. No.	Title of Article/Chapter	Name of Journal/Book	Year of Publication	ISSN / ISBN
4	Influence of Industrialization and Energy Consumption on Environmental Sustainability: Empirical Evidence from Asian Emerging Economies	Sustainable Partnership and Investment Strategies for Startups and SMEs (International Peer Reviewed Edited Volume - Published by IGI Global) (Indexed with Scopus , Google Scholar, Research Gate etc.)	2024	ISBN13: 9798369321973 EISBN13: 9798369321980
5	Measuring the Impact of Technology Innovations and Renewable Energy Consumption for Enhancing Environmental Sustainability in India: Empirical Evidence from ARDL Approach	International Journal on Recent Trends in Business and Tourism (IJRTBT) (Published by Lincoln University College, Malaysia) (Indexed in Index Copernicus, OCUI, Dimensions, Scilit, Google Scholar etc.)	2024	ISSN Online: 2550-1526
6	The Effects of External Debt on the Economic Growth of India during Various Crisis Periods: A Markov-Switching GARCH Model Approach	Journal of Risk Analysis and Crisis Response (Indexed with Scopus , EBSCO, Google Scholar, CNKI Scholar, DOAJ, MIAR, CrossRef and GETIT@YALE (Yale University Library).	2024	ISSN Print: 2210-8491 ISSN Online: 2210-8505
7	The Effects of Education on Poverty in India: Striving Towards Sustainable Development	Sustainable Roadmap Development Strategies in India: Paving the Way for a Better Future (International Peer Reviewed Edited Volume - Published by Lincoln University College, Malaysia) (Indexed with Google Scholar)	2023	ISBN: 978-967-2819-24-0
8	The Relationship between Skill Development and Economic Growth in India: An ARDL Approach	Emerging Issues in Accounting, Finance, Business, Management & Economics (A National Level Double-Blind Peer Reviewed Edited Book)	2023	ISBN: 978-93-95202-47-3

Sl. No.	Title of Article/Chapter	Name of Journal/Book	Year of Publication	ISSN / ISBN
9	Sustainability Reporting Practices in India: Issues and Challenges	Contemporary Issues in Accounting, Management and Economics (Edited Book)	2023	ISBN: 978-81-19574-36-0
10	A Study on Impact of Covid- 19 Pandemic on Indian Banking Sector	Sustainable Strategies for Economic Growth and Decent Work: New Normal (International Peer Reviewed Edited Volume - Published by Lincoln University College, Malaysia) (Indexed with Google Scholar, Academia)	2022	ISBN: 978-0-6488798-8-6
11	The Impact of Sustainability Reporting on Financial Performance of Selected Listed Companies: Evidence from India	Vidyasagar University Journal of Commerce (Peer Reviewed Journal) (Indexed with CiteFactor & EBSCO)	2022	ISSN: 0973-5917
12	Goods And Services Tax- A Study of Barriers in Filing GST Return in India	The Management Accountant Journal (Published by The Institute of Cost Accountants of India)	2021	ISSN: 0972-3528
13	Foreign Direct Investment in India-An Invincible Way for Economic Development	EPRA International Journal of Multidisciplinary Research (IJMR) (International Peer Reviewed Online Journal) (Indexed with Google Scholar, Academia, Scilit etc.)	2021	ISSN: 2455-3662
14	An Empirical Study to Analyse the Impact of New Challenges and Products Emerged Due to Covid 19 Pandemic on Indian Health Insurance Industry	International Journal of Advances in Engineering and Management (IJEM) (International Peer Reviewed Online Journal) (Indexed with Google Scholar)	2021	ISSN: 2395-5252
15	Disinvestment in CPSEs: An Empirical Analysis	Economy in the Pandemic and Beyond – Resurgence to the New Normal (Edited Book)	2021	ISBN: 978-93-5506-019-8

Sl. No.	Title of Article/Chapter	Name of Journal/Book	Year of Publication	ISSN / ISBN
16	Work From Home a New Experience to Working Youth: A Cluster Analysis Approach with Special Reference to West Bengal	Emerging Paradigms in Commerce & Indian Economy (Peer Reviewed Edited Volume)	2021	ISBN: 978-93-88866-56-9
17	The Health Insurance in West Bengal: Present Problems and Prospects	Emerging Issues in Banking, Insurance and Financial Services (Edited Book)	2021	ISBN: 978-93-90728-02-2
18	An Empirical Study on the Emerging Trend of Social Media Marketing in West Bengal with Respect to The Lockdown Period	Emerging Issues in Finance & Management (Peer Reviewed Edited Volume)	2021	ISBN: 978-93-88866-55-2

7. Research Paper Presentations:

Sl. No.	Conference/ Seminar/ Symposium	Title of the Article	Organized by	Year
1	International Seminar On "Issues in Accounting, Finance and Management"	<i>'Relationship Among Technological Innovation, Foreign Direct Investment and Environmental Sustainability: Empirical Analysis Based on Panel Data from G7 Countries'</i>	Department of Commerce, University of Kalyani & Indian Accounting Association (IAA) - Kolkata Branch	February, 2024
2	National Seminar On "Implementation of NEP 2020: Issues & Challenges"	<i>'Does ME-ME of NEP 2020 Help to Increase Student's Employability? – A Critical Inquest with Special Reference to B. Com. Course'</i>	Dr. Gour Mohan Roy College, Monteswar, Indian Accounting Association (IAA) - Kolkata Branch, Ramakrishna Mission Vivekananda Centenary College & Bethuadahari College	January, 2024
3	National Seminar On "Implementation of NEP 2020: Issues & Challenges"	<i>'State of Women Involvement in MSMEs: A Study with Special Reference to India'</i>	Dr. Gour Mohan Roy College, Monteswar, Indian Accounting Association (IAA) - Kolkata Branch, Ramakrishna Mission Vivekananda Centenary College & Bethuadahari College	January, 2024

Sl. No.	Conference/ Seminar/ Symposium	Title of the Article	Organized by	Year
4	International Conference On “Trends in Financial Sector in India and Abroad’	<i>‘Influence of Green Finance on Environmental Sustainability: Lessons from Developed to Developing Countries’</i>	Department of Commerce, Vidyasagar University	January, 2024
5	International Conference On “Trends in Financial Sector in India and Abroad’	<i>‘Does Digital Transaction Influence Consumer Confidence in India? - An Inquest’</i>	Department of Commerce, Vidyasagar University	January, 2024
6	45 th All India Accounting Conference & International Seminar on Accounting Education and Research	<i>‘The Impact of Technological Innovation and Foreign Direct Investment on Environmental Sustainability in G7 Economies: A Panel Regression Approach’</i>	Department of Commerce, University of Kerala	December, 2023
7	National Seminar On “Social Stock Exchange and Social Audit”	<i>‘Social Entrepreneurship in Developing Countries: Issues and Challenges’</i>	Bidhan Chandra College, Rishra, Hooghly & Indian Accounting Association (IAA) - Kolkata Branch	August, 2023
8	National Conference On “Contemporary Issues in Accounting, Finance and Management”	<i>‘Sustainable Skill Development in India: Issues and Challenges’</i>	St. Xaviers University, Kolkata & Indian Accounting Association (IAA) - Kolkata Branch	April, 2023
9	National Seminar On “Contemporary Issues in Accounting, Management and Economies”	<i>‘Sustainability Reporting Practices in India: Issues and Challenges’</i>	Indian Accounting Association (IAA) - Kolkata Branch & Bethuadahari College, Nadia	March, 2023
10	International Conference On “Aatmanirbhar Bharat & Post -Covid Challenges in Business and Economy”	<i>‘Impact of Sustainability Reporting on Financial Performance: A Study Based on Selected Indian Companies’</i>	Department of Commerce, Vidyasagar University	March, 2023
11	National Seminar On “Emerging Dimensions of Corporate Reporting in the 21 st Century”	<i>‘Ground Reality in Sustainability Reporting Practices in India’</i>	DAV School of Business & Indian Accounting Association (IAA) - Bhubaneswar Branch	November, 2022
12	Fifteen International Accounting Conference	<i>‘CPSEs and Disinvestment: An Empirical Analysis’</i>	Indian Accounting Association Research Foundation (IAARF) & EIILM-Kolkata	January, 2022

8. Participation in FDP / Workshop:

Sl. No.	Title of the FDP/ Workshop	FDP/ Workshop	Organized by	Year
1	Five-day FDP on “Panel Data Analysis using STATA”	FDP	Department of Commerce (Morning), Shri Shikshayatan College	June, 2024
2	Advanced Certificate in Academic Research and Data Analysis	FDP	Indian Institute of Management Kozhikode	January, 2024
3	One-day FDP on “Women-led Entrepreneurship: Between”	Workshop	Amity University	December, 2022
4	Five-day Workshop on “Research methodology & academic writing with hands on SPSS”	Workshop	EdMaestro Pvt. Ltd.	June, 2022
5	Five-day FDP on “Financial Modelling Using Excel”	FDP	Viveknand Education Society Business School (ATAL)	February, 2022
6	Five-day FDP on “Emerging Financial Management and Accounting Techniques”	FDP	University of Burdwan (ATAL)	January, 2022

9. Teaching Experience:

Institution Name	Designation	Period of Service
University of Calcutta	Guest Faculty, Department of Computer Science & Engineering	March 2024 to June 2024.
Sister Nivedita University	Assistant Professor and Teacher in Charge, Department of Commerce	August 2021 to July 2024.
Sister Nivedita University	Visting Faculty, Department of Commerce	March 2021 to August 2021.

10. Awards in Research:

Sl. No.	Conference/ Seminar/ Symposium	Title of the Article	Organized by	Title of the Award	Year
1	International Seminar On "Issues in Accounting, Finance and Management"	<i>'Relationship Among Technological Innovation, Foreign Direct Investment and Environmental Sustainability: Empirical Analysis Based on Panel Data from G7 Countries'</i>	Department of Commerce, University of Kalyani & Indian Accounting Association (IAA) - Kolkata Branch	Best Paper Award	February, 2024
2	International Conference On "Trends in Financial Sector in India and Abroad"	<i>Influence of Green Finance on Environmental Sustainability: Lessons from Developed to Developing Countries</i>	Department of Commerce, Vidyasagar University	Best Paper Award	January, 2024

11. Personal Information:

Father's Name: Prasenjit Ghosh

Mother's Name: Kakali Ghosh

Marital Status: Unmarried

Nationality: Indian